

Stephanie Van Dissel

From: Heather Warton [Heather.Warton@planning.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 27 September 2013 5:21 PM
To: Stephanie Van Dissel
Cc: Sally Munk
Subject: Koolewong marina

Dear Stephanie

Regarding your enquiry re Koolewong marina - you could lodge a DA with the Council (you may wish to check whether it would be designated development), but since that would mean that you would have two approvals running on the site and the conditions would get muddled regarding the parking in particular, I would advise lodging a s75W modification with the Department.

From memory the car parking would be a limiting factor on this site, so I would suggest that you arrange a meeting to discuss the modification with us before you lodge it.

Contact Sally Munk on 9228 6540 to arrange a meeting and/or send some more information about the proposal through to Sally via email.

sally.munk@planning.nsw.gov.au

regards

Heather

Heather Warton
Director
Industry, Social Projects
and Key Sites

NSW Department of Planning & Infrastructure | GPO Box 39 |
Sydney NSW 2001
T 02 9228 6461 M 0448220718
E heather.warton@planning.nsw.gov.au



Subscribe to the Department's
e-news at www.planning.nsw.gov.au/enews
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

>>> <no-reply@planning.nsw.gov.au> Friday, 27 September 2013 2:05 pm >>>
Applicant Details

Name: Miss Stephanie Van Dissel
Phone: 0243054300
Mobile: 0412574565
Email: stephaniev@adwjohnson.com.au

Company Details
Name: ADW Johnson
ABN:

Job: Part3A #4382 10_0209 Koolewong Marina
https://majorprojects.affinitylive.com/?action=frameset&frameset_action=view_job&id=4382
Site: Koolewong Marina